Chris Freeland 2(2)(@)

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 13 July 2021 8:27 AM
To: Steve Knight; Brewster Kahle
Subject: Re: FW: Stuff article

Yes, saw it - good balanced coverage. Seems like the reception online has been positive so far. Library Journal he
in the US picked up the story: https://www.infodocket.com/2021/07/12/nationa|-|ibrarv-of—new-zealand-is-'\

Rl

donating-600000-books-to-internet-archive-ia-will-digitize-and-make-copies-available-online/

As discussed, we plan to retweet anything NLNZ puts out acknowledging gratitude for the donation.. ! simple.

On 7/12/21 3:23 PM, Steve Knight wrote: :e

Hi both ,Q
In case you haven’t this. ?\
Steve Q~§

From: Helen Heath

Sent: Monday, 12 July 2021 5:26 PM
To: Rachel Esson <Rachel.Esson@dia.govt.nz>; Alison Mclnty$\ Alison.MclIntyre@dia.govt.nz>;
Jennifer Andrewes <Jennifer.Andrewes@dia.govt.nz>;_$MKnight <Steve.Knight@dia.govt.nz>
Subject: Stuff article \

https://i.stuff.co.nz/entertainment/books/lWMgb)G/nationaI—Iibrary—signs—historic-agreement—to—
donate-600000-books-to-online-archive \(

Get Outlook for iOS @O

Chris Freeland

Internet Archive

Director of Open Libra@z
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